AKHILESH KUMAR

D2, Shiv Complex Near HCL Noida Sector 11. 201301 (+91)9553796441, 8700101872 \diamond akah.1223@gmail.com

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

5 + Years of experience in Software development in Node.js, CodeIgniter, Laravel, CakePHP, C, Java, HTML5, Bootstrap3, Css, Wordpress, Jquery, JavaScript.

Currently Web Development for External and Internal projects in Silver touch technologies ltd., Noida U.P, working as web Developer.

EDUCATION

Hyderabad Central University (HCU), Hyderabad Master of Computer Applications. Department of Computer Science August 2014 - 2017 Overall Percentage: 60.00

CAREER OBJECTIVE

To work for an organization which provides me the opportunity to improve my skills and knowledge to grow along with the organization objective.

PROJECTS

E-governance Project :

E-Governance projects refer to initiatives and programs undertaken by governments to leverage information technology and digital tools for the purpose of improving the delivery of government services, increasing transparency, enhancing efficiency, and engaging with citizens in a more effective and accessible manner. .

Disability ID (UDID) Card- Unique Disability ID, Department of Empowerment of Persons with Disabilities, Ministry of Social Justice Empowerment, Government of India.

DGQI- The Data Governance Quality Index (DGQI) was launched in 2020 by DMEO, NITI Aayog and NIC/NICSI under at the behest of the Prime Minister's Office, Government of India.

E-learning Project :

The Main aim of this project is to offers Best Learning Platform to prepare Government Competitive Exams along with Top Educators and structured crash courses, mock tests and practice section. security..

Videocrypt

https://www.videocrypt.com

VideoCrypt is a highly secure video hosting and live streaming platform to prevent video piracy. It has the trust of many businesses around the world and is working with a goal to offer HD quality video streaming at an affordable price. As a result, all YouTubers, medical organisations, event organisers, educational institutes for online learning, and other video creators can use our services to publish their digital content without any fear of piracy.

UTKARSH

https://utkarsh.com/

UTKARSH coaching is indubitably a pioneer in the field of competitive Examinations. Besides producing excellent results in Competitive Examinations, UTKARSH is emphatically concerned for different deprived sections of society, needy students, victims of natural calamities, patients with dire need of medical assistance students of potential prospects.

OTT platform :

AaniTV

https://aanitv.com

AaniTV is a North-East Indian brand of Subscription Video on Demand Over The Top streaming service platform, owned and maintained by Dangdu Production House Private Limited with Headquarters in Tripura, Agartala. AaniTV is currently available for Android only and soon will launch for IOS and Android TV. It is the rst OTT Platform from North-East India, Tripura, focusing in KokBorok, Hindi, English, Bengali and other North-Eastern Languages worldwide. AaniTV with its Originals and Live News contents will take the streaming experience to a whole new level.

Heartfulness

https://heartfulness.org

Heartfulness is a simple and subtle practice of meditation that connects each of us with the light and love in our hearts. Through our network of thousands of global HeartSpots and one magnificent smartphone app, we offer the world a daily practice that awakens our potential for simple, joyful existence. This precious gift of human transformation is offered free of charge

Binkomovi

https://www.binkomovi.com/

Binkomovi is video on demand streaming OTT platform for Indian regional languages like Sadri (Nagpuri), Kurukh, Santali, Mundari, Assamese, Bengali, Nepali, Rajbanshi and other languages Cinemas, Web series, Video Music Album for all over the world. Binkomovi release new Sadri (Nagpuri) and other Adivasi languages like Kurukh, Santali, Mundari cinemas and also raise library of above languages old cinemas. Binkomovi also show documentary, short films, exclusive original web series on above languages in short period.

${\it ffaw onetplus}$

https://www.ffawonetplus.com/

Binkomovi is video on demand streaming OTT platform for Indian regional languages like Sadri (Nagpuri), Kurukh, Santali, Mundari, Assamese, Bengali, Nepali, Rajbanshi and other languages Cinemas, Web series, Video Music Album for all over the world. Binkomovi release new Sadri (Nagpuri) and other Adivasi languages like Kurukh, Santali, Mundari cinemas and also raise library of above languages old cinemas. Binkomovi also show documentary, short films, exclusive original web series on above languages in short period. Technology Used- Cake PHP, MySQL

E-commerce Project :

The main aim of this Project is to sell and purchase the product online or for business purpose.

http://www.uniproindia.com https://youbae.in/ https://ecosareeclub.com/ http://dezirehome.com https://fairpockets.com https://legalto.in https://www.truefind.in/ Technology Used- CodeIgniter,Laravel, MySQL

Real Estate platform :

The main aim of this Project is to buying, selling, or renting real estate (land, buildings, or housing)..

https://fairpockets.com

Technology Used- Cake PHP, MySQL

TECHNICAL STRENGTHS

Core Programming Language	PHP, CakePhp4, CodeIgniter, Laravel, Node.js, C, Java, HTML5,
	Bootstrap, Css, JQuery, JavaScript.
Database	MySQL, Firebase, PostgreSQL, MongoDB
Software Development	PHP, Node.js
Web Scripting Language	JavaScript, Jquery
Operating System	Linux, XP/Win 7, 8,10
Software & Tools	MS Office, Sublime, Latex, Eclipse

WORK EXPERIENCE

	Silver Touch Technologies Pvt. Ltd, New Delhi	April 2023 - present
	Software Engineer	
•	Work as back end programmer under this leading software company. Gov Projects.	Learned and implemented various
	AppSquadz Software Pvt. Ltd, Noida UP Software Engineer	jan 2022 - April 2023
•	Work as back end programmer under this leading software company. Projects.	Learned and implemented various
	Weblieu technologies pvt, Noida UP Software Engineer	jan 2021 - Dec 2021
	Work as back end programmer under this leading software company	Learned and implemented various

• Work as back end programmer under this leading software company. Learned and implemented various Projects.

Trieffects Technologies, Noida

 $Software \ Engineer$

 $\cdot\,$ Work as back end programmer under this leading software company. Learned and implemented various Projects.

Chilin Prop pvt. ltd., Noida Software Engineer Aug 2017 - Jun 2019

July 2019 - October 2020

 $\cdot\,$ Work as back end programmer under this leading software company. Learned and implemented various Projects.

ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENTS

Runners up in 5k Competition for Innovative Project organized by University of Hyderabad in January 2016

PERSONAL TRAITS

Highly motivated and eager to learn new things.

Strong motivational and leadership skills.

Ability to work as an individual as well as in group.